CURSILLO SECRETARIAT MEETING

October 4, 2022

Diocese of Harrisburg Conference Center

THOSE IN ATTENDANCE: Roseann Guerrini, Lay Director; Father William Weary, Spiritual Advisor. Chairpersons in attendance: Bill Benning, Richard Druffner, Dave Marazzo, Ann Marie Segilia, Tina Stryker. Committee Members in attendance: Harris Kalemtis, John Rossi.

OPENING PRAYER

LAY DIRECTOR

Minutes for the September, 2022 meeting were accepted with corrections.
Tina Stryker offered the motion for acceptance and was seconded Bill Benning.

TREASURES REPORT

- Opening balance for September, 2022, was \$9,127.28. Ending checkbook balance is \$8,039.05
- O Dave Marazzo offered first motion to accept report followed by the second motion offered by Tina Stryker.

PRE-CURSILLO REPORT

- o Sponsorship workshop to be held on October 1, 2022, will be rescheduled.
- o The best time to hold this workshop was discussed. Would it be best to hold after a 3-Day Weekend? Issue was tabled until February, 2023, after the Men's 3-Day Weekend.

• CURSILLO COMMITTEE:

- Men's Winter Weekend, Dwight Ashby will be Rector, John Rossi, Assistant Rector
- Monsignor Lawrence will be the Spiritual Advisor. Assistant Advisor will be Deacon Joe Kramer
- Looking for Spiritual Advisors, Rector, and Rectora for the Winter weekends
- o Changes to the Core Team guides were offered.

POST CURSILLO

- Next Greater Harrisburg Area Ultreya will October 10, 2022 St Margaret Mary's Church in Harrisburg. The Mifflin-Juniata Ultreya will be the 3rd Thursday of the month.
- o Working on Northern area, Gettysburg and Carlisle Ultreyas.
- o Grand Ultreya update. This year's donation will be \$20.

SCHOOL OF LEADERS

- o The next SOL will be held October 18, 2022 at the Diocese of Harrisburg.
- o Fr Weary will be discussing the Vatican Document Gaudium et Spes (Pastoral Constitution of the Church in the Modern World)
- O Dan Brown will give the method talk on the last chapter from Fundamental Ideas
- o November 2022, SOL will be held at St. Katherine Drexel in Mechanicsburg. Fr. Ken Smith will give the doctrinal talk.
- O Dave Marazzo offered the topic of Pope Pius XII document on the Mystical Body of the Church. He felt that both the doctrinal talk and the method talk would be able to be taken from this document. The method talk could be on how the subject discussed during the doctrinal talk, could be used, as it pertains to the Rollos or other relevant topics relating to Cursillo.

COMMUNICATIONS

No new business

OTHER BUISINESS

- O Richard Druffner discussed the increased costs for both the Christian Retreat Center and Mariawald, and how it effects our Budget. The following costs for Mariawald would be from \$235 to \$240. CRC from \$255 to \$260. A reduction to the cost at St Pius would be from \$120 to \$110.
 - A motion was offered by Richard Druffner and seconded by Bill Benning to accept the new costs for the Weekend. The motion passed unanimously.
- o The subcommittee for Pre-cursillo introduced changes to the sponsor and candidate applications. A motion was offered by Dave Marazzo and seconded by Bill Benning that the cost of the weekend should be listed on the Sponsor Application, and that the Sponsor would be responsible in explaining the cost to their candidate. The motion was accepted 5 years and 1 abstain.
- O A motion was offered by Dave Marazzo and seconded by Bill Benning to change the word "optional" to "preferred" where a signature of the candidate's Pastor is listed on the Candidate Application. The motion passed 4 yeas and 2 abstain.
- Apostolic plan was adopted. Motion offered by Tina Stryker and seconded by Ann Marie Segilia, was accepted with a vote of 4 yeas and 2 abstain.

- o A team Mass will be held January 7, 2023 at 9:00 am at the Diocese.
- Next Secretariate meeting will be Tuesday, November 3, 2022, .at the Diocese of Harrisburg Conference Center.

Respectfully submitted,

Ann Marie Segilia Secretary

December 26, 2022